CITY OF SMYRNA

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

2800 KING STREET
SMYRNA, GEORGIA 30080
678-631-5406

TO: Frank Martin, Public Works Director

Bill Warren, Buildings & Grounds Supervisor
FROM: Kelly Brown, Purchasing Manager
DATE: July 1, 2021

SUBJECT: Recommendation — Cliff’s Fire Extinguisher for Fire Systems Maintenance

Annual Contract

The City of Smyrna has terminated our agreement with Cintas Fire effective June 30, 2021 due
to performance and billing issues. Cliff’s Fire Extinguisher has provided a fire protection
services agreement using Cobb County Annual Contract # 18-6384. This contract is available
under the Intergovernmental Cooperative Purchasing Program with Cobb County.

The total for fire inspection services is shown below:

Fire Alarm, Sprinkler, Extinguishers — annual cost

$20,075.00

Labor rate per hour for repairs (Alarms, Sprinklers and
Kitchen Systems)

Flat rate per hour for labor - $120
per technician

Fire Extinguisher Service Pricing
6-year maintenance or 12-year Hydrostatic Test - $20 per

5 Lb ABC Fire Extinguisher Refill - $16.50 per

10 Lb ABC Fire Extinguisher Refill - $23.50 per

Class K Recharge - $95.00 per

Pressure Gauge - $5.95 PER

O-RING - $2.00 PER

Valve Stem - $6.45 PER

Tamper Seal - $2.50 PER

Verification of Service Collar - $4.00 PER
Pull Pin - $1.00 PER

It is the recommendation of Purchasing and Public Works that this annual contract be awarded to
Cliff’s Fire Extinguisher for one year with option to renew if performance and pricing is

acceptable.

Please prepare any necessary paperwork to present to Mayor and Council for approval.




